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FINANCE AND PROCUREMENT SERVICE 

 

 

Thessaloniki, 23 August 2017 
 

 

OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER 

AO/DSL/KPOUL/platform-skills/012/17 

 

Request for Clarification (1) – Questions & Answers 

 

 

Question No 1  

Could you confirm that one tenderer’s team should contain at least 4 individuals (i.e. we 

assume that one person cannot fulfil two roles, e.g. be the team leader and senior 

expert)?  

 

Cedefop’s answer to question No 1   

As per point 3.2.2 of the Tender Specifications, “The Tenderers’ team should consist of 

at least one team leader, one senior expert and two junior experts.” The team must 

therefore be composed of at least four persons. 

Should one team member be proposed to cover the profile of the team leader and is 

also a senior expert, then another senior expert must still be proposed to comply with 

the above requirement.  

In addition, each expert (Team leader, senior expert and junior expert) must comply 

with the specific requirements stated for each profile. 

 

Question No 2  

Does doctoral research count towards the minimum 5 years of individual ‘professional 

research experience’?   

 

Cedefop’s answer to question No 2   

Yes, doctoral research counts towards the minimum 5 years of individual professional 

research experience, provided that these years of doctoral research have involved 

research and data analysis undertaken during the authoring of a PhD thesis and do not 

constitute a preparatory period preceding it or leading towards the formal 

commencement of a PhD thesis (e.g. mostly attending classes and lectures). 
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Question No 3 

Section 2.3.2.2. Qualitative analysis -stakeholder interviews, Selection of online 

platforms specifies that the contractor must study at least four online platforms. Among 

the required criteria for coverage are platforms and workers who focus on manual tasks 

and manual services.   

Can you clarify what you mean by 'manual tasks/services' in this context please? Do 

you mean platforms where the task distribution is coordinated online but where the 

actually delivery of service occurs offline, such as domestic services (eg TaskRabbit) 

and taxi-hailing services such as Uber?   

 

Cedefop’s answer to question No 3   

As per point 2.3.2.2 of the Tender Specifications, one of the criteria used to justify the 

selection of four online labour platforms and the distribution of coverage of online 

platform workers should be the ‘level of skill intensity/type of labour services 

exchanged’. 

The above criterion refers to instances where the type of labour services exchanged 

take place as part of platform economy transactions, namely they are coordinated 

online via a platform, but the actual tasks required/services rendered by platform 

workers on behalf of platform clients may vary across a skills intensity spectrum. This 

spectrum may range from the delivery of high-skill tasks (e.g. requirement for provision 

of creative solutions to business problems) to mostly (semi-)manual, routine or low-skill 

tasks (e.g. offline delivery of services such as driving, inputting data into spreadsheets, 

file-sorting etc.). 

 

Question No 4 

Regarding the Tenderer's team, do you expect the junior experts to be named on the 

proposal? We would like to include two junior experts, but only one of these would be 

named on the proposal. The second one would be recruited if the bid is successful.  

Would this be acceptable or would you require both junior experts to be named in the 

bid? 

 

Cedefop’s answer to question No 4   

It is necessary that all junior experts (including those to be potentially recruited if the bid 

is successful) as well as all members of the team proposed by the Tenderers must be 

named at the stage of the submission of their tender. In order to be able to assess the 

profile of the team members proposed and therefore the professional capacity of the 

tenderers, the tenderers must also submit the CV of all the team members proposed in 

the tender. 

 

 


